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DNSC-O (Kevin Reilly/703-607-3227/jnp)

SUBJECT Vegetation Removal Around Buildings on the Anne Arundle Property

Mr. Dominick A. Orlando
Project Manager
Division of Low Level Waste Management

and Decommissioning
U S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
i1555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

Dear Mr. Orlando:

As we briefly discussed during our conversation on 14 Mar 1994, the County and I have been
discussing the idea of removing the vegetation around the nine buildings prior to the actual start
up of the D&D work. This effort would get rid of the trees and overgrown vegetation before it
starts its rapid growith this spring. We will, of course, take care not to disturb the buildings or
the soil undemeath the buildings.

Please provide your concurrence that this action is acceptable to the NRC so we may proceed as
soon as possible. Should you have any questions please contact me on (703) 607-3227.

Sincerely,
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. KEVIN REIL
Environmental Protection

Specialist
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